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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 1:40 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D200717 / SLF1282Y CLAIMING TP AGAINST SJK 3744R DOA:
30.12.18

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 1:07 PM

To: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D200717 / SLF1282Y CLAIMING TP AGAINST SJK 3744R DOA: 30.12.18

Without Prejudice

Dear Andy,

Will appoint accordingly.
Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sqg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message Is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singopore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or disseminatian,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



Frem: ANDY [mailto:andy@falconair.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D200717 / SLF1282Y CLAIMING TP AGAINST SJIK 3744R DOA: 30.12.18

Dear Chong Boon Sen
Kindly appoint Marcus Chua for this case

Best Regards
Andy

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 11:55 AM

To: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Cc: Falcon-Air Pandan <pandan@falconair.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D200717 / SLF1282Y CLAIMING TP AGAINST SJK 3744R DOA: 30.12.18

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Insured yet to report and we unable advise liability.

Thank you.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims




‘Thina Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chona@sa.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Rasul (LKKAuto)

From: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 18 October, 2019 3:06 PM
To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLF 1282Y DOA : 30/12/18
Bro

This case claimed OD

Thanks
Andy

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 3:02 PM

To: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Subject: SLF 1282Y DOA : 30/12/18
Hi Andy,

Any update

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
874 7
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
2693D

SLF1282Y
No

20 Mar 2019
HONDA

VEZEL 1.5X CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
5DR

Black

2016
L15B4035043
RU11115043

96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$20,054.00

15 Aug 2016

15 Aug 2016

0

$10,076.00

Yes
14 Aug 2026
$7,557.00

14 Aug 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$52,503.00

$38,855.00

$46,412.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Mar 2019



MFAZ218167335 / Falcon-Alr Auto Services Pte Lid - Pandan
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 31/12/2018 09:43
SUBMITTED BY: Francis Ng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent lo the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 31/12/2018 09:43
Date Of Accident 30/12/2018 20:20
Exact Location Of Accident JLN BUKIT MERAH SLIP RD /ALEXANDAR RD JUNC TWD AYE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLF1282Y
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner DOMINIC JOSEPH
NRIC No S52682693D
Email Address DOMINIC.KOYAPPILLIL@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96574114
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-96574114
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HONDA
Model VEZEL-1.5 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company ECICS LIMITED
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number MPC18A00210102

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

DOMINIC JOSEPH

NRIC No S2682693D
Date Of Birth 24/05/1965
Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 23/08/1996

Driving Experience

22 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

Gender MALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-96574114
Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

OFFICE-96574114

DOMINIC.KOYAPPILLIL@GMAIL.COM



Address BLK 116 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 6 #02-234
Postcode 650116

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) §
FEsagge ] NAME:  : SPOUSE
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: : SON
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 3 NAME: . SON
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 4 NAME: : DAUGHTER
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLANS

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJK3744R

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Page 2 of 11



Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1
2.
3.

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance

companies.

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of

the report being made avallable aforesaid.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare (“GIA®) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the palice), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquirles by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} allinsurer(s} who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and al| future claims.

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

L
-

s

Pollwhuidér's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (IF driver Is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

=y
h
Q@wf"’

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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FALCON-AIR

DOMINIC JOSEPH
BLK116 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE6
SINGAPORE 650116

Attention : Motor Claim Department
Contact: 80705031

Estimate : ES003360

Date  02/01/2019
Vehicle Num. : SLF1282Y

Make/Model - HONDA VEZEL-2016

Chassis/Eng# RU11115043
Accident Date - 31/12/2018

Claim No.

Reference TP CLAIM - ECICS vs

Policy No. -

SMN Quantity Particular

Unit Price  Amount S$

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
GST REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D

LIST ITEMS :
1  1PC LH CORNER PANEL 215.00
2 1PC LH REAR WHEEL ARCH GARNISH 170.60
3 1PC LH REAR DOOR 1,030.60
4  1SET LH REAR DOOR BLACK TAPE 38.00
List TotalS$ : 1,454.20
20.00% Discount S$ 200.84
1,163.36
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1. 1PC LH REAR RIM - 16' 765.00
Special Nett Total S$ : 765.00
LABOUR :
TO TRANSFER DOOR PARTS/MECHANISMS 80.00
TO TRANSFER TYRE TO NEW RIM AND BALANCING 50.00
TO STRAIGHTEN REAR FENDER INNER PANEL, REAR BUMPER 500.00
LH FRONT DOOR, INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
TO SPRAY PAINT LH FRONT DOOR, LH REAR DOOR, LH REAR 800.00
CORNER PANEL, REAR BUMPER
Labour 7! S%- 1,430.00
/ E &OE Total S$ 3,358.36
for FALCON AIR AUTO @:\HCES PTE L
~ % %

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
|a subsigiary of Faicon-Air Holdings Pte Ltd)

Head Office: | 76 Sin Ming Drive #01-06/07/13, #05-17 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721 Tel: 6452-0880/6458-0880 Fax: 6454-7862

Branches: Tampines St 93 Blk 9006 #01-200 $/528840) Tel: 6789-7997 Fax: 6788-7997 » No. 8 Pandan Loop (Blk | / BIk K) S(128226] Tel: 67795665 Fax: 6779-1110

Websites: www.falconaircom.sg E-mall: emaii@falconaircom.sg

B e ---—J




Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page 1 of 1

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
25 Oct 2019 Pending for Surwvi
Main |25 Oct 2019 s $$0.00 $$0.00 St
| Edit Adj Rpt l Edit Estimates ] View Rpt Cancél Case '

Reference Claim Details Show All

][Crented by insurer]

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -
Main .
Claimant: DOMINIC JOSEPH, 1D: S26B2693D
Vehicle Reg. . |30/12/2018 20:00 - :59
No.: SLF1282Y Date of Loss: [28 Months and 15 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr))
Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D200717C02 RotHCover | HMPCSN30711818000
Vehicle Reg.

Policy No.

0. . SIK3744R (Claimant): MPC18A00210102

(Insured):

Excess: |S$0.00

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Pandan) No 8 Pandan Loop, Clementi - Tel:
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

Repairer:
Handling
Insurer:
Claimant's
Insurer:
Adjuster:

ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 06/11/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

There are no mall for this case.

View All I Compose Case Mail I

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™
Priority Type

view All_| _Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
d By Completed On Created On Done?

Due Date
No results,

Subject  Handl Assig

Task Group

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 29/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLF1282Y (SNM19D200717C02)

[SIK3744R]
TP
DOMINIC JOSEPH
Dec 30 2018 8:00PM
[-]

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | View
[Mmmaﬂt Reports l! per page El ¥}
INo |Finalized On Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Pandan) Thumbnail | Print

1 |31/12/18 09:56 | Accident Statement € | Load HTM

2 |20/06/12 08:39 | Addendum Sheet Load TIF

3 |20/06/19 08:41 | Accident Stat t Addm, #1 Load HTM
Photos/Images 3perpage | v] M
Mo | Finalized On Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Pandan) Thumbnail | Print
1 |31/12/18 09:52 &fﬂﬁ;ﬂfwn Bocuments] © | wadwc | &
3 |susspsossy  [RCKSME IR g © | Ladrs | &
3 |31/12/18 09:52 :,.f:,m:m:m Pocuments] Q| i M
4 |[31/12/18 09:52 :J?"‘f;i":u':m Y j © | wadrc | o
5 [31/12/18 09:52 &ﬁﬁi?fm?m Sl Q| adwc | M
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |25/10/19 15:13 Odometer Reading € | wadrc | M
2 |25/10/19 15:13 Chassis Number o Load pG | M
3 |25/10/1915:13 | General View Load PG | M
4 |25/10/19 15:13 General View o Load PG | M
5 |25/10/1915:13 | General View € | adrc | &
6 |25/10/1915:13 | General View € | wadrc | &
7 |25/10/19 15:13 General View € | Load PG
8 |25/10/19 15:13 General View €| loadirc | M
9 |25/10/19 15:13 General View ﬁ Load PG | M
10 |25/10/19 15:13 General View € | LoadirG
11 |25/10/19 15:13 General View 8 | oadwc | M
12 |25/10/19 15:13 General View o Load JPG E
13 |25/10/19 15:13 General View & | Loadirc | M
14 |25/10/19 15:13 General View € | adirc | M
15 |25/10/19 15:13 General View o Load IPG |¥i|
16 |25/10/19 15:13 General View € | wadwc | M
17 |25/10/1915:13 | General View € | wadc | 4
18 |25/10/19 15:13 General View € | wadirc | M
19 |25/10/1915:13 | General View © | wadrc | M
20 |25/10/1915:13 | General View © | adirc | M
21 |25/10/19 15:13 General View ) | Lead e
22 |25/10/19 15:13 General View )| wadirc | M
23 |25/10/19 15:13 General View € | Loadirs
24 |25/10/19 15:13 General View © | wadirg | M
25 |25/10/1915:13 | General View € | wadic | M
26 |25/10/1915:13 | General View o & | wadwc | M
27 |25/10/1915:13 | General View € | adc | M
28 |25/10/19 15:13 | General View € | wadwrc | 4
29 |25/10/1915:13 | General View 8 | wadwrc | M
30 |25/10/19 15:13 | General View O | wadrc | &

https://singapore.merimen.conmy/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 29/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Assessment Reports |1 per page ¥
No | Finalized On Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Pandan) ] Thumbnall | Print
i31 25/10/19 15:13 General View ﬁ Load JPG %]
32 [25/10/1915:13 | General View 0 | warc | ¥
33 |25/10/19 15:13 General View o Load G | M
34 |25/10/19 15:13 | General View €  ladirc | M
35 |25/10/19 15:13 General View 8 | Loadirc | M
36 |25/10/19 15:13 General View o Load IPG | M
Documentation l1perpage |v]l M
No |Finalized On Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (P Thumbnail | Print
. Sketch Plan
1 31/12/18 09:52 [Linked Accident Report Documents] o Load TIF
. Sketch Plan #2
2 31/12/18 09:52 |Linked Accident Report Documents] Load TIF
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/CTI19002642/R1QD3E2

Date: 29/10/2019
REFERENCE
: . China Taiping Insurance ; . 1
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMPCSN30711818000
Claimant Insured
VehicleNo:  S-F1282Y Vehicle No:  SJK3744R
Date of Loss:  30/12/2018 Nature of Claim: TP claim - sNM19D200717C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLF1282Y
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 X HYBRID CVT (A) Engine No: L15B4035043
Reg. Date: 15/08/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: RU11115043
Colour: Black Odometer: 31227 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S9$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %]
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 25/10/2019
Date Inspected: 25/02/2019 Inspected At: Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd
(Pandan)
No 8 Pandan Loop
Singapore 128226
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,000.00 -$4,000.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 29 Oct 2019)

Parts: M1-SUV HONDA VEZEL 1.5 X HYBRID CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLF1282Y)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
'Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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